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H.P. Forest Department,

Dated Shimla, the 2& -\ q -~ 2091

From :
Dy. Conservator of Forests,
Wildlife Division, Shimla.
To,
Superintendent of Police,
Shimla Distt. Shimla, H.P.
Subject: Regarding aerial distance certificate .

——7% " Memo :
Kindly refer to your letter No. AHC /2021/ 88778

dated 11.10.2021 on the subject cited above.
2. As per report sent by Range Forest Officer, Chandi the
aerial distance of the proposed above site is approx. 10 km. from Wildlife
Sanctuary Majathal and aerial distance from Eco Sensitive Zone of Wildlife
Sanctuary Majathal is approx. 8.5 km . Hence, the diversion of said area will not
affect the Sanctuary area and there will no such negative impact on the sanctuary .

This is for favour of your kind information and further

necessary action please.

Note:  This is only distance certificate and can not be treated as NOC.

ter/of Forests,

Wildlife Division, Shimla.




